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KWV

ESTABLISHED 1918

Warshay Investments Ltd t/a KWV
PO Box 528, Suider Paarl, 7646
Telephone: 021 - 8073511

Re%f No. : 2012/018782/07
ak Re& No: 41102631833
FAIR E: FLO-I

Customer Order Date:

Customer Order Number:
upl9s73026

KWV Order Number:
11910225%
Loading Status:

Gross Waight : 26.250kg

REMARKS: FOR ANY QUERIES CONTACT KWV QUERIES ON 0861 558 598

cod ickin t Desc

760025856

900364

Bonne Bsperance DPry White 4x5000ml Bot

4 x 5000 5.0 150.42 7.08

€98.85

104.83 803.68

g

Delivered by

Liguor Runner Ooas-London
2 STRELITZIA STRAAT
BRAELYHN

Erf: 006168
005 -LONDON

Received in good order
on behalf of Customer
Name :

Signature:
Date:

Depot Signature
For Receipt from Customer
Name :

Signature:
Date:

Payment Termse:
15 daya from atmt 1.5% disc

Currency: ZAR

Bank Details: Cheque Acc
Nama :
Bank:

Warshay Investments (Pty) Ltd

FNB
Acc: 6300 128 6845
Branch: 250655
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Carol Lombaard

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good Day

Upliftments

Thursday, 25 July 2024 14:03

Carcl Lombaard

Feroza De Roos; James Reade-Jahn; Peter-John Jacobs

RE: Task Created - TOPS Protea (Ref: TOPPRT)

@Carol will you please proceed with the Upliftment

Regards

~
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Stock Upliftfn”lent Request

REF# 9573826

Created for' KWV

Location: TOPS Protea

Addtess: 15 Ebdon Street, Queenstown
Created By: Upliftments

Created Date: 25 Jul 2024, 12:01
Task'Due Date:

Customer Code: TOPPRT

Task Summary Detail: N
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Upliftment request

Select the products that needs to be uplifted.

Bonne Esperance White 4x5000m! Bag in Box(3000 ml)
SKU Code

Bar code

UOM

Quantity required?

Reason

expired

S,

Single

900364
6002323006473
BOT

Quantity: 5 "~

Comments

No Answer
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Store Signature

Name of Manager

-/ .
Drivér Signature




2 Strelitzia Street 2 Strelitzia Street

Braelyn Braelyn
East London East London
5201 ? $201

; ~N :
043 743 4557

043 722 1981

Brewmaster Trust East-London

Warehouse@mjpres.co.za

&

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR263078 2024-08-14 10:23:47
LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered -
Reg. No. Truck Description Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatcher Checker

Reason for Credit: Return - Within Expiry Date v
Customer Name: TOPS SPAR PROTEA QUEENST

Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code:

Doc. Date: 2024-07-31 Doc.Ref: Upl9573826 GRV: s Credit Type: Upliftment Invoice Amt: R0

Stock Code Stock Description Unit Packsize  Reason Code.- Reason Batch QTY
700025856U BONNE ESPERANCE DRY WHITE EA tx5L "R2 Return - Within Ex 5
Total Number of Items to be credited on Decument Ref: upl9573826 (1 Product Type) 5

mﬂj 4 : Do \022 S

p g

Authorized by: - g“/\ 11

[date]




CLAIM FOR CREDIT - DROP SHIPMENT/DIRECT
PROTEA

SUPERSP
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1 15 EBDEN STREET

P 3 7 6 .4 QUEENSTOWN
PO BOX 963
QUEENSTOWN 5320
TEL: 045 839 7091
FAX: 045 839 2956

(Supplier)
) Date: ... e
B - ; T , iy
INVOICE OR UPLIFTMENT No.: BBYY. 1. B0mme. gspames Lew n. Dated: /X JO 8 [ 202 ...
CODE | QT | Pack DESCRIPTION UNIT COST TOTAL COST
E XS5LU |Bonnie Ejsféro; rnee Wh'H-c, /(-f/} IS
W

>

,/

SUBTOTAL | 30 8 25
VAT | Jo¢ 30
S TOTAL | 8|S I6
Reason for Claim: 6'2" ..... O'Q9/§1‘OC,(/ .......................................................... - .\
SIGNATURE OF DRIVER / REF GOODS RECIEVED BY:
GRV No.:
REG. OF VEHICLE: ... e, SR °
N DATE: .
. % )

Please quote our Claim number on all correspondence

or Credit Note.

mxprinli065




